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Leipski, Tina (UTC)
~~`~~-

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: RE: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Yes. He has hardly had any business from what he told me verbally.

Fiscal Analyst
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From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:10 PM
To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)
Subject: RE: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Is this a Voluntary Cancellation? Just want to make sure before I do anything O

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 3:24 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: FW: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

FYI..

Fiscal Analyst
tTtilities & Ti,ansportatian Commission
PO Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98 04-7250
X360.664.1157
~~360.664.1289

From: N.packpacksdelivery.com [mailto:n.pack@packsdeliverv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 3:15 PM
To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)
Subject: Re: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Also, just to let you know I haven't had a moment to follow that link and cancel but I have canceled my insurance and
I'm have our graphic designer take down the advertisement off our website

Nathan Pack
Packs Taxi &Delivery
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Www.gacksdeliverv.com
509.762.1234

On Jun 17, 2014, at 3:10 PM, "Andrews, Amy (UTC)" <aandrews@utc.wa.~ov> wrote:

Nathan,

Were there any accidents?
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Fiscal Analyst
Utilities ~c "1'ransportatiotl Comrnissiorl
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From: Nathan Pack [mailto:n.pack@packsdeliverv.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 10:20 AM
To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)
Subject: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf
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